Quinn London Ltd

Dome House, 8 Hartley Avenue
Mill Hill, London,

NW7 2HX

t 02082381950

f 02082381951

michael.mullen@gquinnlondon.co.uk

3.11.16

RE: Trainee training

Dear Sir/Madam

I, along with my fellow team members are undertaking a project at 30 Camden St, NW1 OLG that
will consist of 14 new residential apartments. The scope of the project is to demolish the existing
building on the site and start the new build fresh. The development will run from late Jan. *17 to Feb.
"18.

We are working close with Camden Council on the project at pre construction stage and we, in
association with the council are committed to providing training opportunities where possible and
thus we would like to provide 3 No. placement opportunities over the course of the project to

students at the Kings Cross training centre.
We would be delighted if you would accept our offer and work with us.

I would appreciate if you could contact me to discuss the above further.

Michael Mullen.

Project Manager

077 1507 6733

For and on behalf of Quinn London Ltd

Quinn London Ltd



